BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

DEPARTMENT OF STUDENT ACTIVITIES

Thursday, July 11, 2024	04:00 p.m 05:00 p.m.	BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center
	Meeting Zoom Link: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/j/82006624965?pwd=PQGL44qYzXcle7G4t6OnCQQlEFeq1a.1	

- 1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 4:06 PM ON 7/25/24 IN BCSGA BOARDROOM AND ON ZOOM
- 2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM ALL 5 MEMBERS OF STUDENT ACTIVITIES MEMBER ACCOUNTED FOR, BONA FIDE MEETING CAN BE HELD

 A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES SENATOR POGUE AYE, SENATOR FELIX SECOND

 The Senate will consider any corrections to the minutes from the meeting held on Thursday, July 11th, 2024.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

5. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Director of Student Activities Cornejo report of workshop he will hold for senator members to understand access to be shared drive
- b. Student Activities Manager Jayasena nothing to report
- c. Senators: Felix, Ochoa, Pogue senator felix and senator pogue switched events, felix will run game on and pogue paint n sip, ochoa working on karaoke night notified of location for event, pogue nothing to report
- d. BCSGA Advisor: Leonardo Ayala

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be non-controversial by the Body and will be enacted by one motion without discussion unless a member of the Body calls an item(s) for a separate vote. Items called into question from the Body will be considered after the conclusion of new business.

- a. ACTION ITEM: Allocation for the expenditure of \$1,700 from TA100-Student Life for BCSGA Student Services Sticker Program action item approved by senator pogue and senator felix second.
- b. ACTION ITEM: Allocation for the expenditure of \$42.42 from TA100-Student Life for New Student Convocation action item approved by senator pogue and senator felix second
- ACTION ITEM: Allocation for the expenditure of \$24.29 from TA100-Student Life for New Student Convocation action item approved by senator pogue and senator felix second

7. OLD BUSINESS

- a. DISCUSSION: New Student Convocation discussed keeping in mind that cheerleaders oversee the rallying and to follow lead to keep comradery
- b. DISCUSSION: Fall Semester Welcome Weeks discussed donut pricing and orders, discussed quantity of ice cream ordered for welcome week, discussed welcome tent department inclusion, discussed any new methods for tent rsvp's



- c. DISCUSSION: Distinguished Speakers Series discussed who may participate in distinguished speaker and the cobra laws on how to obtain speakers, Dolores Huertes plausible for march, discussed the pause that was put on distinguished speakers for the last year and the intentions with bringing the event back, chair allows director miller to speak on involvement in event
- d. DISCUSSION: Homecoming Week discussed theme "movie genres" and settle on event name "lights, camera, homecoming", discussed department decor contest and winner's prize, chair allows manager Mendez to question on event and how to purchase movie rights
- e. DISCUSSION: Cultural Heritage Months discussed hosting events for months such as Hispanic heritage month, incorporate student organizations to be involved in such events

8. NEW BUSINESS

DISCUSSION: August Events discussed what events have been put into the event calendar

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS no comments

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

10. ADJOURNMENT ADJOURNED AT 5:05 PM